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South of Market Child Care, Inc. Board of Director Meetings for 2025-2026 
 
Public Meetings: 
 
September 2025 Board Meeting 
September 9, 2025 
12:00 - 1:00pm 
Agenda 
12:00 - 12:30pm: Closed Session for Board and Staff 
12:30 - 1:00 pm: Public Items and Discussion 
Public attendees: RSVP (Jennifer@somacc.org) by 11am on Tuesday, September 9, to receive the Zoom 
login information, or location (meeting may be in person). Thank you! 
 
 
May 2026 Board Meeting 
*Virtual via Zoom* 
May 12, 2026 
12:00 - 1:00pm 
Agenda 
12:00 - 1:00 pm: Public Items and Discussion 
Public attendees: RSVP (Jennifer@somacc.org) by 11am on Tuesday, May 12, to receive the Zoom login 
information, or location (meeting may be in person). Thank you! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Information provided to the San Francisco public library for meeting access to the public. 

 

http://www.somacc.org/


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Jennifer De Palm
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Melinda Soria
Subject: SOMACC - Board of Director Meetings - public access
Date: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 2:38:59 PM
Attachments: SOMACC Public Meeting Schedule.docx

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Please find our attached scheduled Board meetings for compliance with
the Sunshine Ordinance. Please confirm once received.

 

Thank you,

-- 
Jennifer De Palm
Executive Director 

South of Market Child Care, Inc. (SOMACC)
790 Folsom Street, San Francisco, CA 94107
415.820.3502 | www.somacc.org
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